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PART B6 

From: 	 Mills, Cheryl 0 <MillsCD@stategov> 
Sent 	 Thursday, September 13, 2012 6:09 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Amb Stevens 

Remind me to discuss 

From: Coleman, Claire I 
Sent Wednesday, September 12, 2012 04:09 PM 
To Mills, Cheryl I); Jones, Beth E 
Cc: Macmanus, Joseph E (S[)ialAssistants; Abbaszadeh, Nima; Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: RE: Amb Stevens 

I just wanted to let all of you know that 	  
Secretary for her condolence call earlier today. 

I did tell her that the Secretary spoke with 

called back at 3:40pm today to thank the  

She was aware of that 	 B6 

FYI the Secretary has not yet spoken with 
	

I have the name and number on the call grid. 

From: Abbaszadeh, Nima 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:52 AM 
To Coleman, Claire L 
Cc: Macmanus, Joseph E (S);_S_$peciaIAssistants 
Subject: FW: Amb Stevens 

NEA says 
	

he told Beth Jones 

, 

From: Jamjoom, Kareem N 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:50 AM 
To: Randolph, Lawrence M; Sidereas, Evyenla 
Cc: NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL' 	cialAssistants 
Subject: RE: Amb Steven 

From: Randolph, Lawrence M 
Sent: Wednesday, September 
To: Sidereas, Evyenia 
• NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL 	 
Subject: RE: Amb Stevens 
Importance: High 

12, 2012 8:38 AM 
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Can we get the right number? 

Thanks, 

From: Cline, Dwayne L 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:25 AM 
To: S_SpecialAssistants 
Cc: SES-O_SWO; SES-0; SES DutyDeputies 
Subject Amb Stevens 

S Specials, per your request: 

B6 

Dwayne L. Cline 
Senior Watch Officer 
State Department Operations Center 
(202) 6474512 

UNCLASSIFIED 
U.S. Department of State 
Case No. F-2015-04841 
Doc No. C05739589 
Date: 05/13/2015 

STATE DEPT. - PRODUCED TO HOUSE SELECT BENGHAZI COMM. 
SUBJECT TO AGREEMENT ON SENSITIVE INFORMATION & REDACTIONS. NO FOIA WAIVER. 	 STATE-5CB0045292 


	Page 1
	Page 2

